From: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

To: Ken Fitzgerald
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of R.L. Zeigler Co., Inc.; Docket Number: CAA-04-2021-0206(b)
Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 11:38:00 AM

Thank you, Mr. Fitzgerald.
Have a pleasant day!

Kind regards,

Stannon L. Richardoson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: Ken Fitzgerald <kenfitzgerald@zmeats.com>

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 11:31 AM

To: R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional _Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of R.L. Zeigler Co., Inc.; Docket Number: CAA-04-
2021-0206(b)

Ms. Richardson,

Thank you for your follow up email this morning. It brought to my attention that | had missed your
email on August 18. | have been looking for a communication by certified mail or email, but had
overlooked the August 18 email.

This email is to confirm receipt of the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in the
matter of R. L. Zeigler Co., Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0206(b) filed on August 18, 21.

Respectfully,

Ken Fitzgerald
President
R. L. Zeigler Co., Inc.

From: R4_Regional_Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 10:08 AM

To: Kenfitz@zmeats.com <kenfitzgerald@zmeats.com>

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of R.L. Zeigler Co., Inc.; Docket Number: CAA-04-
2021-0206(b)
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Good morning,

Mr. Fitzgerald—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the CAFO
filed in the above-referenced matter?

Thank you.

Stanuon L. Ricthardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: R4_Regional_Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 4:21 PM

To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Frizzell, Gretchen <Frizzell.Gretchen@epa.gov>; Pratt,
Marirose <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>; Devkota, Om <devkota.om@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason
<Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Kenfitz@zmeats.com

Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Hendrickson, Peter
<hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk

<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of R.L. Zeigler Co., Inc.; Docket Number: CAA-04-2021-

0206(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in
the matter of R.L. Zeigler Co., Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0206(b) filed on August
18, 2021.

Mr. Fitzgerald—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced
documents for my file.

Respectfully,

Stannon L. Rickardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
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61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |



